
  

 
FLOOD QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

 

 

Proposer Details 
 

Name of Proposer or 
Company Name 

 

Policy / Quotation 
Reference Number 

 

Property 
Address 

 

 

Property Details 
 

How long has the proposer lived at this address?  
 

Approximate year of construction  
 

Please advise the approximate distance from and 
height above the nearest watercourse 

 
 

 

Has any part of the property or grounds ever flooded? YES  NO  

     
 

Does the property have a basement or cellar? YES  NO  
 

Are you aware of any neighbouring properties having been damaged by flooding? YES  NO  
 

Does the property have any flood protections installed to mitigate or prevent flooding? YES  NO  
 

Is the property in an area that benefits from flood defences? YES  NO  
 

If you answered YES to any of the above questions, please provide full information. 

 

 

 

DISCLAIMER:  By signing this document: 

• you are declaring that the information given in this questionnaire is to the best of your knowledge correct at the 
time of signing. If you have any doubts about any of the questions above then please consult your broker as a 
failure to disclose correct information may result in a failure to pay your claim or the insurance policy being made 
invalid.  

• you accept that the insurance policy and any cover provided by it will not be in place until this questionnaire has 
been fully verified and agreed by Artsure. 
 

Your Signature Date 

 
 2018 Artsure. 

Artsure is a trading name of Eaton Gate MGU Limited, which is registered in England (No. 9825821) at 2 Eaton Gate, London, SW1W 9BJ. 
Eaton Gate MGU Limited (FRN 773194) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. 
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